Adelaide 5602

200 Bay Stroet,

Mr. Rs Jo MocHaster,

Cempbell, Brazier, Fisher, MoMaster & Johnson,
The Reyel Bank Building,

675 Weet Hastinge Street,

Vaneouver, E.C.

Dear Mr. MoMaatert

Res Hyosaku Iweseki, Rog. No, 07446
Case No, #13

I am again writing in behalf of Mr, Iwesaki regarding
the detalls of the award recommended in his case by the royal commission.

Mr, Brewin has given me & break down of his award of
$1,400,50 by steting thet, according to the Schedule attached to the
Cormissioner's Heport he is to recelve $499,50 for Vancouver real estate
and $1000,00 for chattels,

¥r. Iwvasaki now asks the question whether the ¥1000,C0
for chattels includes or excludes the §250,00 deducted from his account
for payment as commission to Business Investments Limited, He tekes the
position that he is entitled to the return of the eamount deducted on the
baeis of the recommendation of the Commissioner on commissions and deduc-
tions,

From the evidence available, it would appear that thede
is justificetion for an award of §1000,00 on chattels without the $250,00
being included, and it ies for this reason thet Mr, Iwasaki is asking that
the point be clarified. Should the 3250,00 be excluded, would it be pess-
ible for you to make additional representations in an effort to have the
aemount re-imbursed?

Youre very trulm,

Kunic Hidalka,
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